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Dear p/daﬁf

You recently asked the following supplementary question to an Oral Assembly
Question (3255/11-15) for answer on 29 January 2013: “There has been a
scarcity of education outreach courses provided by the Northern Regional
College in Larne, Carrickfergus and Moyle district council areas. Will the Minister
assure me that new capital investment will not occur at the expense of education
outreach courses where there is underprovision?

In my response, | agreed to discuss the matter with the Northern Regional
College. | have since arranged a meeting with the College’s Senior Management
in Larne, on the 28th February, to discuss estates issues and will raise the Lamne,
Carrickfergus and Moyle outreach issues with them. | will provide a further follow
up after that meeting.

Yours sincerely

A Ty

DR STEPHEN FARRY MLA
Minister for Employment and Learning
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